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Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K17-0033-25 

Judicial Center Parking Lot Asphalt Paving Repairs  

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by the procurement 

officer and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and 

interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the 

Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland 

Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by 

the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the 

question. 

 

 

Questions for Parking Lot J.  

 

 

1. Questions: What would be the hours of operation?  

Response: All work shall be accomplished overnight after 6:00 P.M and 

before 6:00 A.M.  

 

2. Question: Are their site drawing of the parking lots?  

Response:  No, we do not have site drawings to provide.  

 

3. Question: How many inches requested?  

Response: Overlay the existing parking lot with 2”-3” of new surface course 

asphalt. 

4. Question: Are the parking lots marked, Can we re-measure each lot?  

Response: Yes, each lot is outline with white markings. Yes, Attendees have 

permission to re-measure.  

5. Question: Are testing specs required?  

Response: No, not needed.  



6. Question: May need undercut with stones sitting on truck or stones sitting on   

                        site. Will we receive payment for that?   

Response: Yes, the price proposal sheet will be amended to include for such 

expenses. We can also provide storage of the stone at DGS.   

7. Question: Will pro-rolling be required?   

Response: Yes, pro-rolling before milling and pro-rolling subgrade repairs. 

No pumping required as it rolls across the subgrade.  

8. Question: What type of new surface course shall be used?   

Response: Asphalt for the new surface course shall be Hot Mix Asphalt 

Superpave 9.5mm, PG 64-22, Level 2, or approved equal. 

 

 

Questions for Parking Lot K.  

 

 

1. Questions: Is there Sound Ordinance?   

Response: Sound Ordinance does not apply to us as we are State property. 

We are exempt from this rule.  

 

2. Question: Can work be performed on Saturday?  

Response: No, we are asking for the work to be performed during the 

weekdays, overnight after 6:00 P.M and before 6:00 A.M. An 

addendum will be created to adjust section 2.3.3 on the RFP.   

3. Question: Will the price proposal sheet be amended?  

Response: Yes, it will be amended to include pricing for the 2-3 inch 

Subgrade Base Course as per sq. yard2 inch in life of Subgrade.  

 

 

 

Issued by: April Molley 

Procurement Officer 

October 6, 2016 

 

 


